STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

Northwest Region Office
PO Box 330316, Shoreline, WA 98133-9716 ¢ 206-594-0000

May 12, 2022

TO: TCP File (Skagit County Transfer Station Spill)

FROM: Donna Musa
Ecology NWRO Initial Investigations Coordinator

SUBJECT: Initial Investigation: No Further Action (NFA) Determination
Skagit County Transfer Station Spill
14158 Ovenell Rd
Mount Vernon, WA 98273
Facility Site ID: 17647
Cleanup Site ID: 16591
County Parcel ID: P21274

Effective April 8, 2022, Ecology has determined that no further action is necessary (at the Initial
Investigation stage) due to independent remediation.

Ecology reviewed the following:

e Cleanup and Confirmation Soil Sampling Letter Report, Skagit County Transfer Station.
Skagit County Public Works, Mount Vernon, WA. March 24, 2021.

The above document provides sufficient evidence that this cleanup is in compliance with
applicable MTCA cleanup levels.

Available electronic documents and additional information about Ecology’s review and
determination may be accessed on Ecology’s Skagit County Transfer Station Spill webpage.



https://apps.ecology.wa.gov/cleanupsearch/site/16591

